IN LATER TIMES.

HERE are now two means of approach open to
the moedern visitor to. Gosberton : the one on the

Great. Northern and Great Eastern Joint Railway, from
Gosberton Station some four and a half miles north east
of Spalding, and nearly two miles from the village, the
other from, Surfleet Station on the Spalding and Boston
line lying three miles from the former and some ten
from the latter and three miles from Gosberton.

The village is in the Spalding Parliamentary
Division and is now represented by H. F. Pollock,
Esq. M.P. (Unionist). It lies also in the Wapentake
of Kirton and parts of Holland, the parish extending
over 7.720 acres.

Educational matters were receiving attention at
Gosberton at any rate as far back as 1750, for in that
year Henry Eustace Johnson then ‘“at school at Gos-
berton” writes to his mother in Spalding to inform her
of “a very sensable shock of an earthquake on Sunday
30 Sept. about half-an-hour after twelve, so great as
to crack a strong house.” The Rysegate school. en-
dowed in 1682, was rebuilt during the present century
at a cost of £350. The present master is Mr. N. Cooke.
In 1856 the National School was built, and in twenty-

one years was handed over to the School Board at a

nominal reat of 5s. Since 1877 it has been super-
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intended by Mr. J. Collins. The infant school was
added in 1878, and Cape’s Entry school was built at
the same time. Sunday schools are carried on in
connection with the Parish Church and the Baptist
Chapel. :

A handsome Public Hall was erected some twenty
years ago upon a site given by Lord Brownlow, the
principal subscribers to the building fund being Major
Casswell and the late Mr. C. Boyer. Gas Works were
built in 1872,

Certain members of the Baptist community in
Spalding visited Gosberton in 1646 holding meetings
either in the open air or in a cottage, and in twenty
years was founded a small branch church of sixteen
baptized members, which continued to be dependent
upon its Spalding neighbours until 1762 when owing
to increasing membership, it acquired a resident
minister. During this period the Baptists suffered
severely for their opinions, and one, Thomas Grantham,
who often occupied the pulpit in the little chapel at -

Gosberton, was imprisoned no fewer than ten times,
while another, John Kelsey of Kirton-in-Lindsey lay
in Nottingham Gaol for seventeen years, for preaching
without a bishop's licence. Happily in our day, charity
and respect for the rights of conscience have taken the
place of such bitter intolerance. In 1866 the present
chapel was built, the original one now forming a
school-room and vestry. The Baptists were the
pioneers of the Sunday School movement at. Gos-
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berton. TUntil recently the resident minister was the
Rev. Frederic Todd. The Wesleyans and Free
Methodists have each obtained a following here. The
former, largely owing to the generosity ot the late Mr.
C Boyer, who did much good work among the poor in
the village, erected in 1879 a spacious chapel, which
contains a fine organ. Two ministers from Spalding
preach here monthly while the congregation in the
interval is content with the ministrations of *local
preachers.” Some of the latter in past times have
been known as ‘‘ characters.” One such informed his
hearers on one occasion that the Pharisees of old time
were a most wicked class of men and that the people
followed in their footsteps ‘¢ because they hadn’t no
nice Wesleyan Chapel to go to of a Sunday morning.”

Some of the inn signs are worthy of note. ¢ The
Bell” and *¢ Five Bells " owe their origin to the church,
and the ** Wheel " also — in allusion to St. Catharine,
to whom one of the chapels is alleged to have been
dedicated. Ale-houses dedicated to the Dukes of York
and Cambridge are ubiquitous, and Gosberton is not
wanting in such, but the ‘“ Green Man " is somewhat
unusual ; it bears reference to the morris-dancers who
doubtless frequented Gosberton fair in early times, and
whose favourite dress was of green. This inn bears
the date 169o and has a distinctly Flemish appearance.

With these words we must conclude. Other
topics might be broached had we not already far ex-
ceeded our original intentions.

THE END.
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